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f.jiaD.: Governor Harriman had been in Europe since May 1948 supervising 

the aid to the lW'opean countries under tbe European Cooperation Adminis­

tration. He was in London when he heard of the North Korean a.ttack on 

South Korea. He returne6 to his headquarters in Paris on Mondrq and on 

TuesdlQ' he ca.:ued !'resident Truman to ask if be could be of help back in 

Washington. The President agreed that Governor Harriman could be of 

assistance to bimand sbOllld return at once. He arrived in Washington that 

same day,J 

CamIl'.r: What sort of jobs did the President give you when you came back! 

llAIUUKAN: Well, I don't knOW' wbether you want to ma1te this part of the 

permanent record or to keep tbis in a special. fUe. I knew of' course, 

the general job he wanted me for was as his special assistant to cOOr-

d1nate the activities Of state and Defense and help develop a coordinated 

policy throughout the administration Which everyone could support for the 

conduct of tbe war. But I went to him and said: "Is there any special 

matter that you. want me to give attention to," and be said, "Yes, Dean's 

in trouble and I want to belp h:1m. It Wow, I think. you. WUlt to keep this 

in a not-for-generaJ.-publlcation category J but that wu bis word. 

You remeDiber at that time there was a great deal of criticism of 

Acheson because of his so called "sofiness on C~ism, II bis statement 

which was misun.derstood. After Alier Hiss had been convict~ he said he 

woul.dn't turn his back on a friend. I think if he'd said, I won't kick a 

man When he's down, there wau.ldn.rt bave been any problems. but this was 

Ilisundarstood. It was a matter of great conscience with him. Whatever 

his views were, he thousht he shoul.d, regardless of his responsibilities 
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as Secretary of State, state his pcsi tiOD. He was a great friend, not 

of Alger Hiss, bu.t of bis brother. 

In any event, Louis Johnson did not get al.ong with him and seemed 

to be determ:1ned to undermine Mr. .Acheson's position. One of the problems 

the President faced was the constant demand of Senators of' both parties 

for Acheson's resignation. This was an election year, if' you remember, 

l.950. Democratic Senators running for reelection would have llka:1 to see 

Acheson removed, and Louis 'Johnson was exp].oit1ng that. What Louis 

Johnson's objectives were, I don't know, but he was joining tbe cry, 

perhaps not openly, but he was st1mul.a.ting it •. 

In 8ZJ.Y event, I \1llderto~ rq job which was to coordinate pollcy. I 

brought in 8.8 assistants about b.aJ.f' a dozen extremely experienced people. 

I dido't consider it JD¥ job to keep the Secretaries .. ay fran the Presi-

dent but to keep the President ful.l.y inf'Ol'IIIed so that he caul.d deal with 

the probl.ems that the Secretary of state and Secretary of Defense braugbt 

to him. I bad on m;y staff General Frank Roberta who had been with me in 

KoscOW' and then Turkey. First I had General Deane, John R. Deane, who 

came for a short time. Then I got General. Roberts to deal. with the mil.l-

ta.ry matters, I had Lincoln Gordon on econc:m1c matters, Sam Berser on 

l.abor matters, and Char].es Collingwood on the general probJ.em. of public 

information. Then I had Ted Tamlenwald Who was gene~ DW chief of 

. staf't and George El.sey wbam I got !:rom the White Hou.&e to coordinate with 

the White HOIlSe and be a. general. assistant. 

One of tbese men attended all. of tbe Interdepartmental. cami ttee meet­

ings and I found that I could exercise a great deal. of iDfl.uence. In the 
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first place ~ the men that I assigned to these jobs were able. 'riley did 

their home work, they discussed the policies with me in advance and were 

authorized to speak for me at the Interdepartmental. camd ttee meetings. 

Therefore, we exercised a great deal of in:t'~uence in those Interdepart­

mental. cc:mm1ttees. I'd learned this :from the period when I was Secretary 

of Commerce. I found most Departments sent people Who bad no authari ty 

to speak. and all they did was to tind out what other depa.rtments "ed 

at these meetings and then \Dldertcok to see how they couJ.d frustrate thea. 

I looked upon Interdepartmental COIIID1ttees as a way to get decisions, or 

rather consensus, or at least clarify the issues so that the Secretaries, 

.. bel'S of' the Cabinet, and the President could act. So, much of' 'Il13 in­

fluence was not in.my direct rel&t1ons with the President and the Secre-

ta.r1as but rather in seeing that the organization of gOTernment Which had 

been established, fllmctloned, inst'ad of' interfering, as Kis81nger did, 

with the relationship of' the Secreta.ry of state 8Ild Secretary of Defense 

with the President. I didn't encourase it, I didn't interfere with it in 

any shape, form, or manner, but I e1 tber got them to seree in adv&rlce to 

policies that I thought were wise or else inform the President of' wbat 

the issues were so that he could develop them. 

COlmIT: Was Secreta.r,y Johnson receptive to this kind of approach iuu1dhelp-

f'ul.'l 

HARRIMAB: I don't know. Secretary Johnson was a very extraordina:ry man, 

and, as yOl1 know, President Truman relleved him. I think. he relieved him 

perhaps l.&rge4 because he wouldn' t cooperate vi th the State Depa.rtllent. 

In 8IlY event, the relationship between Johnson and tbe President vas an 
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interesting one. JObDSOD had been chairman of' the Democratic finance 

caamittee durins the '48 cBq)a.isn. Truman was very short of funds. lie 

got the money necessary to keep b.1m on the train and ell radio, and he was 

very gratefUl for it. Johnson, I'd known in the later 1930's. He'd been 

a very strons advocate (I'd respected him for this) for increase in Defense 

expcmditurea by contrast vi th Secretary of War Woodring, who was. quite an 

isolationist, or ra.ther didn't see the danger. 

CONDI!r: Johnson got Marsb&ll his job. 

HAlUUMAB: I don't know whether that was entirely true or not, but in any 

event I respected Johnaon very JIIIlch for pointing out the weakness of the 

united States. I was Chairman of the Business AdTisory council of the 

Depart_nt of Caanerce at that tiM. I got him to taJ.k to the members, 

8Ild be pointed to the strength of Nazi Gel"lll8l1y, the weakness of the Allies) 

8Ild the wealalesa of the United States. We became very strong in support 

of him. On the other hand, he was 80 abrasive in his relatioushtp with 

Woodring that when the President l.ooked for a successor, I think that 

Henry StimSon inSisted that he be perm:1 tted to choose his own deputy. 

Johnson was not an easy m&1l to get alepg with, but I respected his position 

at tb&t time. I had no reas<Xl to have any persona:L differences with him, 

but he did dOin the cry to undermine .AcheS<Xl. 'rb.at was at least one of the 

reasODS that President Truman had for relieving him. 

Then, of course, the P.reaident wanted to get a cabinet that bad great 

p!lbllc respect. I vas 8IIlOIl8 those who recaaended General Marshall to take 

Johnson's pl&Ce. Frca then on, 111¥ problems between the Defense and state 

Department were wry JZIlch reduced. There d8 a disposition to work to-

gether. At the same time it was still necessary to coordinate tbe thinking 
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I did find th&t Secrete.ry of Defense Johnson was in touch with Taft 

and other Republicans who were leading the cry against Acheson. How his 

personal. 8Iltagonisu with Acheson started I have n.i) lmowledge. :aut· he. 

did join and encourage the cry against Acheson. 

COlU>T.r: Your maD Elsey wrote a very interesting memo in the fUes at the 

Truma.n Library. Appa.rentl.y after he fired Johnson, President Truman came 

out of his otfice and told Cb.a.rles Ross tbat he b.ad been through the most 

difficul.t day in the White House, or the most dirficul.t thing, and Ross 

described thepersOl1al. Ippeuance and reactions of Secretary Johnson, :in 

stark contrast to what Johnsoo later told a Senate cOlllll1 ttee • Elsey 

recorded it a.:ll. I 

HA1UtIlttAN: I'd forgotten that. I wasn't present so I can't contribute 

to this. 

COlU>IT: President Truman did not sq, however, anything a.bout the reasons 

tor the fUins except tbat Secretary Johnson, and this is almost a quote, 

"had no idea. of Why he was beiPg tired. He thought he ha.d been doiug a 

good. job." So what you're s~ is very hel.ptul here because the President 

didn't pinpoint his real. reasons. Would you like to go back to the Acheson 

statement of January t 50? I believe yoI1 said that it probably helped to 

tip the scale in favor of the North Korean aggression. 

HARRIMAN: That was the Acheson speech at the Press C].ub. I must confess 

tbat I have consistently denied pallt1c~ the attacks that were made on 

.Acheson for the speech because there t s no proot' that bis speech had eny 

int'~uence. It I S an interesting fact tbs.t it wasn It unt1~, I think over 

six: months after the Korean War started, that Walter L1ppaan, I think it 
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was, picked up this speech as being a possible encO\U'8iament to the 

JIOrthKoreans. I've fargotten just what be said. But I think he was the 

first one that called attention to it. And then the Repu.blicans took it 

and used it and, I thought at the time, Y8\V' OI1t of proportion to iUs 

importance. 

In retrospect, and in ana.l¥zing _ it was that St&l1n approved the 

move by Kim, or encouraged. Kim to attack the South, it IS perf'ectl.y clear 

that the Russians azmed and trained the North Korean forces. StaJ..in didn I t 

do that for nothing. He had something in mind. All I thought back over it, 

I couldn't help but came to cons·ider the effect of the Acheson statement. 

It's per1'eet~ true as he contended, and I ccmtended, that the .Taint Chiefs 

had taken a similar position as to the per:1ll1eter of our defenses, but that 

was a military matter of defense. But Acheson went f'urther and spoke in 

that speech, as I recall it -- I can't remember the exact words -- but the 

gist of it was that those countries outaide of the defense perimeter would 

have to depend tEpOn their own defenses in the first instance and then upon 

the :t'ull force of world opinion thrOUiih the Un1te(lN.!'t_i_~~. It was a very 

strong statement about the United Nations. I'm quite sure that reference 

to the united Natims didn't move staJJ.n. I don't think he felt that was 

a very effective medium. 

I'm inclined to believe tod8¥ that if we saw the Kreml1n records of 

the time, whicb I doubt we'll. ever do, we will. :find that tbe. .Acbeson speecb 

coming from a Secretary of state as a political decision, not a mill tar,y 

line of defense, but as an iDdication of wbat we'd do if there was au 

attack outside of the line of defense, that it 'IDIJ.Y' have given encour888111111lt 
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to stalin and his advisers to believe tbat we would simply take his attack 

on South Korea to the united Nations, that they wouJ.d debate it, and by 

the time they got finished debating it, it would be a. ~ &ccOJ!!Pl:1 and 

that would be that. Similar to the Czech coup in '48. I can't help but feel 

that 1 t had an influence, but I don' t tbink it I s fair to spe&lt of Acheson's 

speech as the only indication that we bad no intention of defending Korea. 

Their intellisence mar have sot ten the information that the Joint Chie~8 

recaJlllended that we nat do so~ 8lld ane can It tell what other 1nf'0~tion 

the Kremlin had. But Acheson's speech may well have been CIle of the fac­

tors. that encOlll'88ed Stalin to give the nod. to Kim. We have it dire~ly 

fran Khrushchev's memoirs that Kim came to talk to Stalin and Stalin gave 

him the nod. I don't knOW" how else to report it. ObviO\lsly Kim was not 

averse to doing this. The COIIIDlUIlists wanted to take over South Kore&. 

I I ve aJ.so thought that st&l:in was 'Ullbappy that he was not gi van an 

area of occupation within the Japanese Islands. He had asked. for Hokka1do 

in bis ta.llt with Hopkins and IllS in early June 194-5. I was utterly deter-

mined that he should not get it, and I did everything I coul.d to prevent 

it. Mr. McCloy has told me that he agreed with the positions that I took 

when Stalin asked for the right of' a Russian General. to accept the sur­

render of Japan aJ.0Il8 with MacArthur. That was the first lIIO"Ie in demand11lg 

Hokkaido. General Deane and I both were quite determined that it should 

not happen, haVing seen the devastating effect that it had in our other 

relations where we had established military missions in a Russian area, as 

in l&D&nia, and their unwillingness or their inability, perbaps, to cooper­

ate in the mazmer in which Western nMoims oooperate. The whole histor,r of 
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Japan would have been so utter~ different it Hokka1do had been given to 

the Soviets. I &ousidered that to be one of the important contr1butions 

that I made while I was ambassador, the fact that I contributed to dis­

courasing it. 

I'm not sure that the fact that St&l1n was frustrated in Hokk&1do 

didn't cOlltr1bute to bis desire to get control of e.:u of' Korea. I've no 

basis tor saying that except a hunch. Stalin was quIte a cautious -.Do mili­

ta.r1ly. President Truman asked me to stop and see Tito in 1951. I had mill-

tary advisers with me to consider Titor B military request for tllDlts and. e.1r-

craft. He la.:i.d out his plans. He was spending a great deal 01' money on 

his defense and developing an. effective military establishment. I asked him 

what his plans were. He said he wanted to have enough so that be coul.d 

defend asainst attack by the satellites, Which would be BIllgaria and Ru:II8n1a, 

I suppose. live forgotten Whetber Hu.nsary was included. I asked, "Well, if 

the Red Army attacks, do you go to the IlOUDtains again2" He said, "Oh no, 

It 11 never go to the mountains asB.1n. We'll fight in the plains. II Then 

he said Stalin would never use the Red ~ outside of the nations immedi­

ately ~acent to the Soviet Union. He was not cOIl.cemed tba.t StaJ.1n would 

use the Red A'r1I13. Now if' T1 to diem I t think that Sta.l1n would use the Red 

Army a.ga1nst him, I think. it I S pretty good evidence that be wouldn It have 

dOlle it in Korea.. Of cOUl'se, as tb1ngs deveJ.gped, when K1m got in troubJ.e, 

ste.J.1n turned it over to the Chinese and didn I t intervene himself. 

GOIDBERG: Khrushchev sa.;1d in bis memoirs that Stalin was terrified in this 

postwar period about possible atta.cks .by the imperialists, and this ex:p1.&1ned 

much of bis behavior. Did you ba.ve this impression, either wh1~e you. were 

Ambas Bader or after? 
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HARRIMAtf: No, I did nat. I see no basis for that except that stalin 

was very suspicious. In lQ" recent viSit to Moscow. I was representing 

President Ford at the thirtieth anniversary of the VE-D8¥ celebration. 

Brezhnev made a speech in which he said they'd been subjected by the ~ 

perlaJ.ists to nucJ.e8.T blackmail. And then he said saoething else about 

Vietnam which has no bearing here now. When I saw KOsygin the t'ollCM1ne; 

mom,1ns, he brought up the speech, fortunately for me, and I was able to 

s8\Y" that I objected, took real. exception to w'hat Brezhnev had said about 

nuclear blaclsma11. I said that I knew that President Truman never gave 

any serious consideration to the 'USe of nucl.ear wes,pons and certe.inly 

never threatened the Soviet Union. Then, Kosygin ra.ther lamel¥ said that 

the existence of the nuclear monopoly made it a threat. I can't tell ;you 

whether they considered it a threat, but as late as M8¥ 8, 1915, Brezhnev 

speaks of nuclea.r blackmail. So it may well have been during the period 

when we had a. monopoly, that Sta.lin was afraid of blaakma.11. I deal. with 

this subject in 7119 book with Elle Abel being published by RandOlll. House in 

November. 

Now, at course, the Soviets exploded a nuclear device in the autumn 

of 1949, as I remember, so by '50 they had a nucl.ear weapon, but they had 

nothing that they could reta.l1a.te with against the United States. So, it 

JJl8¥ well be that his fea.r of nuclear reta.llation was something he bore in 

m.1nd. 

I have sOJDeWhere, a conversation with Sta.lin in which I asked him. about 

the future of nuel.ear weapons. I knew that he'd given orders to his scien-

tists to make every effort to develop a. l'luclear capability. Then, he 
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learried a lot trom Fu.cbs and tbe Germans that the Soviets were able to 

ta.ke. When I asked StaJ.1n eat the future at nuclear weapons wou.l.d be, 

nat effect it would have, he sa1d that it waul.d make war impossible. 

That was in the autumn of 19'+5, sometime in '45. His statements to me 

were not a.bra.ys the same as his statements to his own people, but in any 

event, he was talldng abou.t the period when he quite confidently would 

get a nuclea.r capability, and I'm su:re he bad in mind a period when each 

side would have nuclear capabilities. EUt I've no idea whether he was 

a.f'ra1d of nuclea.r attack frQlll us or 'Whether he wasn't. I've no eVidence 

to that effect, 'but it is interesting that the subject crops up as late 

as 1975, 80 it does lend some eVidence to wba.t Khrushchev indicated. 

CONDIT: Ws,s there any teel.1ng among subordinates in the White House, 

tbat tbe atomic bomb might be used? 

~; I didn't hear any discussion of it. 

CONDIT: No'discussion at all. 

HARBIMAN: I didn't heu any discussion of it m:rself'. 

cmmIT: Even off the record. 

H.ARRDf.AN: What annoys me is this ta.llt in the press now about assassination 

pl.ots, tb.e CIA. When peopl.e ue working on every c.cnceiva.ble possibility 

in dealing with a Situation, a.lJDost any extreme may be mentioned, bUt 

mentioned and discarded. My own ballef is that in these ass&BsinatiQll plots 

the people whose responsibility it was to develop a:u the conceivable pos­

sibilities did talk abO\%li assassinations I bu:t there was no aerious thought 

given to it by the President; of' the United States. I ~an 't tell wbether 

8C1Mone in the White House ma;y have talked about the use of, DucleUrbCDbs; 
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~t was 80 caupletely out ot line with anytbing that I tbOUSht was the right 

thing to do. 

~e President took the decision to use the bomb in 1945, and I thought 

he was right in doing it in order to end the war. I think there's every 

indication that the war would have dragged on for a long period of time, 

possibly even more Japanese WOl.ld have been killed. live never fulJ.y 

understood the reason for the second bomb, and. I've never tried to ana.l¥ze 

it. 'rhere is saue evidence that the Japanese wouldn't have acted unl.esa 

the two bOllbs were used. In any event, it did bring the close of the war 

with Japan, and that wouldn't have happened &8 quic~ without the bOlllbs. 

~t after that I persalaJ:b' was so strongly opposed to the use of this 

we&pm that I would not bave been one of the people they woul.d have come 

to in the White House. I'm quite satisfied that President Truman never 

gave any serious consideration to the use of the bomb, and I'm quite satis­

fied that be never threatened Stalin with the use of' the baDb. 

You. know, Churchill, when he was on the Riviera on vacation once, 

said that we ought to threaten the destruction of MoscON' with the bOllb if 

they didn't behave. It was one of those casual. remarks, Churchillian re­

marks, which I think it he'd been in power he neVer ltou1d have made, but 

when be was in a,pp08ition be lI&de &lJ. kinds ot statements. I only recall. 

it as being recorded in the press. But 11m indicating that it may well be 

that stalin was worried, &Dd if we t d had an irresponsible President 1 t mB¥ 

have been considered seriously, but we had a respona-ible President. 

By' the way, to repeat what I was 8qing about tbis May ~975 protest 

on ~ part to Kosygin, I J.&ter OIl 8SW Brezlmev for about a ten minute talk 
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during tbe reception and he didn ' t a.pologize for it. Bat he said, 

"1 know you took. exception to some of the things I said J but these 

things have to be said." He didn 't a.po~og1ze but he recognized m:I 

right to object. But that's a different story. So that wbat 1 said 

was registered at the highest level in the Soviet Union. 

COID1'l: One interpretation of events in Korea. is that North Korea went 

into the war a satellite of Russia aDd came out of the war a satellite 

of the Coanunist Chinese. Do yOll think that this was with the willing 

help at Stalin, or do you. think. he tel.t a. certain d1aappointment that 

his desire to attain same kind of role in the Korean peninBUl..& might 

have been hindered rather than helped by the war? 

HARRIMAN: I think he 1f8.8 ready to accept the inevitable. Stalin was 

a very practical. DI8I1, l"Ilthless but practical. ~ Chinese had came to 

the ass:lstance of the North Koreans, which Stalin did not want to do. 

Be had bowed out, so there was nothing he could do about it. This wole 

question o't 6he satellite ~lationship is one that I don't knOW' very 

JJlU'Cb.t. about because I I ve never taJ.ked to Kim or anybody eJ.se. I do know 

that in North Vietnam Ho Chi Minh was not a satell1 te of anybody. He 

W&8 as determined to be as independent as Tito, and tbis who~e conception 

that Horth Vietnam was 8. part of the world Ccanmist revolutionary plot 

is absolutely untrue. If Roosevelt's· idea of not letting the French back 

into Indo-China had been followed, we would have had b BbiCHil,)(inb some 

sort ot an Asian-type ot T1to. That's a campl.icated statement, but I 

think you knOW' What I iDI!Ian. 

The Vietnamese were very friendly to the United States, very friendly 
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for what the OISbad done far them during tbe war. They used, as is 

well known, the phrases fram OW" Declaration ot Independence or our 

Constitution, live forgotten which, in connection with th*ir own consti-

tution. Bot that they WOI1ld have followed our t:ype of democracy, but 

it would have been a very livable situation as tar as they were concerned, 

and I believe from. '11lY contacts, nine mcmths with them in Paris, the whole 

group, not just Ho Chi Minh, were dedicated to independence frcm China 

and the Soviet Union. But they wsed the Soviet Union to balance off 

China, and obviously they had to appeal for hel,p to both of thea, but 

the tragedy of Vietnam is we didn't understand that and that we didn't 

came to some compromise agreement. 

That we ever got involved in Vietnam is a great tragedy. I opposed 

it as ea.rly as 1949, when I sent a telegram to Mr. Acheson that we ousht 

not to be giving the French aid to carryon their war in Indo-China.. 

Most 01' what we were gi vins them in the Marshall Plan they were using in 

Indo-China, and that didn't seem to be the right thing to do. I got, I 

think ode of the very few rude answers back, saneth1ng to the effect that 

your field 1s Europe, keep out of the Far East. AchesOll was amcious to 

butter up the French in order to get them to agree to the European Defense 

C01IIJ1Wlity, a.nd that was the reason for bis doing it, which I thought was 

a very great mistake. We aided and abetted the French. TrwDB.n got blamed 

for it, but it was Acbeson who should get blamed for hel.p1ng tbll French, 

as one of the early steps. 

Also, I want to say that TruMll gets blamed for his Truman Doctrine 

as a forerunner of Vietnam. I think that's utterly unfair; the legislation 
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to carr;, out aid to Greece and ~key ~cific~ provided with his tull 

approvaJ. that no _r1can troops would be used. It was to be llm.tted to 

mU1 tary and economic aid and mill tary advisers, but it was never to go 

beyond that. In add1t1Cl'l to that be retused to follow the urging of many 

people to give military assistance to Ch1aq .. X&1-1hek 1n MalnlaD.d Ch1na, 

and be was b1tter~ denounced for having lost us Ch1ne., you remember. 

So you can't blame TI'UlIIIUl for having lost us China and then blame him for 

Vietnam. If you wish to, you can blame him for one or the other. As 

far as I'm concerned, I think that the pOlicies in China were wise. He 

acted on General. MarsbaJ.l.' s advice. President Truman wou.l.d never have 

become involved in Vietnam. 

CONDIT: Do you see any c_al connections between OW' strategic thinkiDg 

in relation to Korea and our later help in Indo-China? 

HARRIMAN: I never saw 1 t if it was. I think the great blunder in 

Vietnam was that Dulles, having fa.1led to get President :Eisenhower's 

approval to intervella. in North Vietnam, subsequently went ahead and pushed 

the French out of Saigon. General Ely was there representing the French, 

and they were ready to give SOllIe assista.nce to President Diem, but Dulles 

1iter&ll.y pushed ¢he French out and we took aver mill tll.'Q', ecwaaic, and 

political responsibilitY' for Diem. That was the beginning of our in-

volvement. I'm satisried also, that President Kennedy would neTer have 

became as deeply involved as President Johnson and later President Nixon 

did. He was already concerned that we were too deeply involved before 

he died. I was then in the state Depa.rtment as Under Secretary ror Pol.iti-

cal Arf&1rs, &Pd I knew verY' DIlch what his thinking was. Others such as 
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Mike Porresta.l and Arthur Sehles:1nger, Blld I'm aure, Bob MacNamara, 

wDlUd agree that we wruld never have gone the route that we did. Just 

how Kennedy woul.d have handled it i8 very hard to say, but you remember 

Pl-es1dent Kennedy made the statement not very ~ong before his death that 

this was a. Vietnamese War, and they bad to f1gbt and win it themse1ves. 

I think that he sincerely believed that. 

M111tarily, Korea was so caapleteJ.y different. It 1s a. peninsula. 

The only wB¥ the North Koreans coul.d attack vas down the narrow peninsul.a. 

There was no Ho Chi Minh trai~. Any idea you ccu.ld black the Ho Chi Minh 

trail was nonsense beomse if you blocked one trail, they could m.ove 

farther 'West, and this was the way I felt at the time. They couJ.d Iva gone 

as far west as they wanted and still gotten the stuff down. There was no 

w8¥ to isolate it. It was a mil1tarily impractical proposal unl.ess yOll 

were realjyto do what no sane person 1I'8.S ready to do, which was to use 

nuclear devices -- what I tb1nk CUrtis Le May said - - to knock North 

Vietnam back to the stone Age. BIlt we cOllldn't have l1ved on this planet 

as decent people if that kind ot policy had been adhered to. Anyway, I'm 

glad to have this opportl.mity to denounce the people that blamed the Truman 

Doctrine 'Eor events in Vietnam, which is entirely different from Korea. 

Korea was a threat to Japan. I think if the Camnun1sts had gotten kontrol 

of' Korea it would have· very 1IlI1Ch wee.ke'ned Japan. After all that' 8 a ver;y 

narrow strait, the distance between the principal Japanese islan<i and Korea, 

I've forgotten the exact m11ease, but it's 100 miles, or soaaething of that 

noture. South Korea has been a very important adjunct to Japan in ec~om:I.c 

develOpment. I don't want in 8Ily way to condone the increasingly dictatorial. 
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methods of President Fark, and I th1nk we aQCAlld be tar DlOl'e vigOl"ous 

in retwJing to give him aid as long a.a he continues these policies. He 

has done an extraordinary Job in developing the ecOll~ of Korea, and I 

suppose, next to Japan, it 1s the DlOst striking deve~o,pment in Asia, 

alODg with, o:f cOIll'se, l'aiWIm. 

CONDIT: I'd like to set back to Congress. When you. first came aboe.&'d 
\ 

as the Special. Assistant to the President did you. ask h:1m, or suggest to him ;;.,; 

that a Congressional resolution would be useful ar helpfUl to tidy Karea 

up? 

HABRIMAlf: Yes I did, I did suggest to him. that weshouJ.d give considers.-

tion to a joint resolution supporting the Korean intervention. I was 

under the illusion" far some reason or other, that Acheson had agreed 

with me on it. I don't know 1fhy. I'd mentioned it to him, and I got a 

wrong iJqpression. I spoke to the President about it, and I :found he was 

VigorOU8~ opposed to it. He B aid : "If I do that It'll wea.ken the posi­

tion o:f the President and it'll make it more d1:ft'icul.t f'aoanother P.E'esi-

dent to tunctim in an emergency again. II I ~&ter found"mmch to DW 

amazement, that Acheson had str~ recaaended against the resolution. 

I thought he'd gotten his information trom other sources -- he was very 

close to Chief Justice Vinson. ~ this W9S a Yer7 highlY legalistic 

question, and I didn tt pursue it any further because I found the Preaident 

was so very strong,4r of that opinion. 

Later on, when I was Director for ~~u~_. Seeu:ri ty, acme of the 

Congressmen proposed a Watch Dog CCllllllittee, and I Lwent to the President 

and said, "Let's accept it. I know these men, we can get along with them 
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and m18bt just as well taJ.k to them about poJ.iClJ' ahead or time as a1"ter-

warda, and we can get the appropriations through more eaaily.tI He said, 

"No, Averell, -.v principal responsibillty wbile I'm President of the United 

States is to protect the authority c1' the President. If' the Congress 

ever takes over the P.resident' s authority, weakens the President's author-

i t:y, we t 11 have chaos in our country. They represent different sections 

of the country, the Senators from dUferent states, the CODgl'essDl8ll in 

CongressionaJ. districts." This feU on rather understanding ears, because 

I'd seen the situation in France where there wa.s a very weak execuUye and 

a very strcI18 French Assembl;y', and they I d had about five governments in 

three years, so I accepted his view at that time. But I thOUlSht the 

President was wrong at the time about a joint resolution in Korea and was 

utterq amazed that Acheson had taken that position. I felt it was a great 

mistake and that the President had received bad advice. I think At:lheson 

made a very great mistake, I don't know why. The th1n& ... over and done, 

and we had other things to think about. 

1'he war wa.a go1Dg on, and I never delved. into the exact reasons, who 

had advised the PreSident, and whom he had consulted. I do know he C01'l-

salted Acheson, Bbd Acheson save him the bad advice. It tlwld have been 

entirely d11'ferent f'r0lll the TOIlkin Gulf reso~ution. The Tonkin resol.ution 

'W'88 under very exc1table circumstanees and gave very brOlid authority for 

unknown futu.reactlOl1. The Korean Resolution wcul.d ha.ve been for very 

specific actions and specific objectives. 

CCftDIT: There seems to ha.ve been some thought that if it were not Ullanimous 

it would be worse than none, no resolution. 
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HARRIMAN: Well, I dOD It knOW', but I think it would have been very nearly 

UD8IL1JIous tmd it IQ1ght ;just as well have had tbe critics then as ~ater. 

I think a ~ot of pe~e that criticized it later wouldn't bave dared not 

Tote for it at the time. 

CONDI'l' : As a lJI8,tter of fact, the issue didn't completely die in the White 

Houee because I found a Bt~ done by David IJ.oyd, in which he addressed 

this question and came to the final conclusion which supported Corwin' s 

contention that the President needed CClIlIJressionaJ. support to sed troops 

abroad. And BO, the White HOWIe was still activeq, at some level, think­

ing about 1 t. It _s a very interesting point. 

IlARRDIIIIi: I don't know whether Ll~ spoke to me about it, or not, I 

can't remember. If be had I certainly would r ve encouraged tim. in that 

view, but I had other things to tb1Dk. aboat, and when you r re in the :aa1ddle 

of a war, you dOll't tb1nk of yourself as a historian, nor do you. try to 

dig out aU ot the facts around it. .All I can give you 1s ~ own personal. 

c01llDents. 

caron: They t re very helpfUl.. Wcnr, on tbe COD82'essional relationship 

again, do you feel that there was aJlything that Mr. Acheson could have 

done which would have improved his relationship with tbe Congress? 

HARRIMAN: I don I t recall auytbing he could have dOlle. I do know, as I I va 

said, that the Deaocratic Senators running for office were hoping that the 

President would r~laee Acheson, aDd the President was ve~ firm as I've 

iDdicated. I donlt maN' what Acheson could do. I think he had the 

respect ot a great ~ people, and be had very good relations with SOllIe. 

But that unhappy phrase had gotten to the press and tbe publ1cmind about 

not turning 7au'r back on a friend. He 11 ved with 1 t and t ot C0\lr8e, he bad 
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Tl'UDIaIl's support, so he didn't try to mend his fences aDd was counting on 

the sUpport of' the President as well as mine. He did tell me that he 

appreciated greatly' the support that the President was g1 ving him and 

that :i: waa gi ring him IUld that we seemed to be the two people tbat were 

his ua.quaJ.ified friends at the time. 

CONDIT: You seem to have done what the President asked. You belped him. 

Did Secretary Mazosball also aid h1m? 

HARRIMAN: I don't think Secretary Marshall got involved in this at e.ll. 

Marshall c&Qe in as Secretary ot Defense, so of course-, he had ve17 close 

rel.ationsbips with Secretar.r Acheson and Truman, and then he brought in 

Lovett. Lovett replaced him, 8lld. Lovett, Acheson, and I were oJ.d fioiElllds 

from. YaJ.e time d~s. I dOll't suppose that in ~ other period three 

people worked more closely together. My need to coordinate the two de­

partments was then no longer important, and that was when I went over and 

undertook the job of heading up the Mu.tual. Security Agency. If';you r __ -

ber, that differed from the other aid programs because it had caapl.ete 

control of' the military a1d as well as the econClllic, end JV job was 

principally maJor policies and to coordinate the m1l1tary and economic. 

I had as IIW deputy John Kenney, who did most of the running of the 

economic aid. I kept DW ottice in the White House, the extension at the 

White House, the old. State Department bu1ld1ns, so that I ma1ntained .. 

close relations with the President. 

CONDl'.r: Governor Ha.rriman, I'd like to ask you about the ef'tect ot the 

war upon Mr. Truman's domestic program and how he viewed that in terms of 

his pl,ans, hiaplace in history, and so forth. 
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HARRlKAN: I don't knOll. Of course, he wasn't able to get his domestic 

program tbrolz6h. Congress vas 86&1nst him on :Lt. I do know that he was 

very 1IIUCb. concerned about inf'lation. I was very much concerned about 

inf'la.tion in the sUIIIIler O'f 1950. I was very strongly for the use of 

Regulation. W of the Federal. Reserve Board) which parmi tted the Federal 

Reserve to fix the terms of consumer credit on such i tellS &8 automobiles 

and washing machines. They could ins:Lst on a larger or 8Dl.8.."Uer down p&¥-

m.ent, a shorter number of years to ~. There was a wild tnq1ng spree. 

People thinking of World War II, that they'd be short or these th1ngs, 

were b~ng them. Alao, I thought the Federal Reserve w&s right) that 

interest rates shOUld be increased so as to reduce the pressure. I found 

the President, on advice fran the TreasUZ7, John Snyder, had the idea they 

ought to keep the value of the bonds up. His experience in World War I, 

bis personal experience, was that 'he bought a $1,000 band and found out it 

was onl.¥ worth $800 and SmDe dolla.rs atter the war. This was a very great 

shock to h1Bl. He didn't realize that it didn't do you IJDlCh good to have a 

thOWland dollars if the dol..J.a'r waan I t worth much. Bu.t in 8ZI,y event, 1 t 

took. about su months for that difference between the 'freasury and the 

Federal Reserve to be caqposed. .An agreement was reached, but in the mean­

time I think there was a 1$ increase in tlie cost ot living. 

'rhat ~nfla.tion could have been aVOided, in lIf3 opini.a1, if there had 

been more prClll;pt action on the part of the Treasury and the Federal. Reserve. 

There was an attempt by the Federal. Reserve to work. with the Treasury', md 

it toOk time to come to an understandilllg. President Truman didn't reaJ..ly 

understand the ef'f'ect of innation. He knew his own reaction, the soldier 
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who came home and found that his ~,OOO dollar bond was 0lll.1' worth 800 

and some dollars. He didn't want to have that bapgen again. It was very 

unfortunate, I thought. I tried to use 7JJ3 influence to set SOJJe a.ctiOll" 

and that didn't help unti~ the horse was out of the barn. We did check it 

after the 1nf1.a.tion was l3£. 

GOlDBBRG: Tbere was an even higher inf~tion tor mil1tary goods. 

H.ARaIM.AW: There was a big bU¥1ns spree for autaaob1les, ~sh1ns machines, 

and all that sort of thing. ~at, in competition with the deJlllllDi for mill-

t~ware, created increased prices. 

GOIDBEBG: Mr. Lovett pointed out that by the spring of 1951, milita.ry 

prices bad gone up 20 percent. 

li.A1llUJIAN: I suppose I knew at that time, but I don 't recall.. 

CONDIT: I'd like to go back to Korea now if we could. You. seem to have 

pl.a¥ed 8. particularly iq>ortant part in regard to General MacArthur. 

General Collins I belleve, said something about tbe fa.ct that ,.ou thou,gbt 

General MacArthur should have been relieved in 1950. 

HARRJ:MM': Oh no, I didn't think. General. MacArthur sbould be relieved. I 

thought General Walker ehOlUd be relieVed. 

CafDI'l' : What date is this'l 

ltARRlMAN: AlODS about the 6th of August 1950.1 wen I went to Korea with 

General. R1~ Uld General. Norstad and had loog t&Jlts with General. 

MacArthUl!. That was during the period when wehA!lld. onJ.y the Pus8Dbr:l.a.~head. 
~"'-".-- ----" --- .. - ~_~ _.n,_m .z:., 

Gesleral Ridgway, General lforstad, and I eadh came to tbe cQllclusion as a 

re8Ul.t of' our day at Pusan that General WaJ.ker was 1n&dequate and that the 

headquarters was a abafIlbles. Shambl.es.,. be the nons word. But it was 

.not adequately organized, and when I got back, I did reccmuend to the 
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President that General. Walker be replaced by either General lt1d(rIa;y or 

General VanFleet. I didn I t want to make it ~ one man, bUt I thought 

Ridgwa:y was the right man. The President said to talk to General Bradley 

about it, which I·did. And Bradley took no action, except to send Walker 

a new colonel as his chief' of staf'f'. 'l'hey thougbt that it would be correO'ted 

in that way. 

Btlt I think I told you, I don't knew whether you want me to repeat it, 

but when General Ridgw8¥. and General Borstad and. I returned we I d been 

given the proposal. from General MacArthur for the landings on Inchon. '!'bare 

is a memorand:ma in the tiles 1n W'h1ch the three of us reccmmended athe adot>­

tim of' it. I went to see President Truman as soon as we landed, about 7:00, 

because I knew that nobody else would be there, and I knew that he would be 

av&1lable. I outl1ned General MacArthur's prosram and he 1.mmediate.l.y ac­

cepted it, and said I should talk to Secretary of Defense Johnson and 

General. Bradley, who was Cba:irman of the Joint Chiefs. I went home aDd got 

brealttast and a bath, so I don't think I got over to Jolmson's untu abOllt 

lO~OO. But in any event, Johnsotl said, ''What have you been doing to the 

President J he I a been on the phone to :me several. times, wanting to know what 

action is be1Dg taken." The Joint Obiefa approved the proposal. wi thin 24 

hours. There was Naval objection to it, and very sound Naval objection to 

it, because of the extraordina.Til.y high tide and the :fact that if' we got 

men ashore and they got in d1ff'icuJ..ty they could not be reinforced. But 

aJ..l in all, the President was ready to take that risk, and certa.:1nly the 

tbree of' us had been compl.etely sold by General. MacArthur I s e1oquence. 

Inchon. was a brilliant conception. The great tragedy was that af'ter 
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this brilliant and enorlDOWJJ.y successful. conception wbieh broke the back 

ot the North Korean Andes. General. Mac.Arthur waa reckJ.es8, didn I t obey 

biB orders, in the north. He went north of the neck with .American troops. 

His orders stated as a _tter of policy that no troops other than tile 

Korean. troops shoul4 be allowed to the north, but; he broke that pollcy and 

DS not picked 1lp on it. He should have been. General. M&cA'!'thur was al­

ways in a speciaJ. category. Iven President Roosevelt and General Marshall 

had a certain respect tor hiln. Since he was older and senior to ever,rbody, 

Gene:ra.l Bradley 8.Dd the Joint Chiets were & llttle bit awed by him, and 

they didn't treat h1Jn as an. ordinary eOlllll&nder. i'bat rather encouraged 

MacArthur to be a ll. ttle b1 t independent. I think I should 88¥ tbat when 

President Truman sent me out in early AUguSt to see Ma.cArtbllr, he asked me 

. to do two thiXJgs. One was to find ou.t wbat General MacArthur wanted and 

to UEN!'e him that the President would try to do ever)'thiDg be cwld do to 

support him. '1b.at led to the Inchon la.nd:Lngs. The sec8Dd was that he 

wanted to have it lmderstood. that General MacArthur would leave Chiang Kai-

.. helt alone. He did not wa.nt to encouraae him, he did not want, he sald, 

to have him. get us into a war with MAinland China. Tbat was as ea.rl:y as 

August, and be foresaw that. 

I don't know if you recall that General MacArthur, without specific 

instructions, had gone to Tai~ and had been phatograpbed kissing Madame 

Chiq Kai-.hek I B hand. That had created a. sreat de&l of coament in the 

press to the effect that General MacArtbur was there to try to get Chiang 

Kai-*ek to enter the Wal'. I can't remember the detail of it, but Ul.YW't\V 

I was to yarn MacArthur as ea;rly as tbat, a.nd it shows that President '!ruman 

saw the dangers and saw the need to be very careful. Of course, at that 

23 

1 D 



• 

I " 

Page determined to be Unclassified 
Revi~wed Chief, ROD, WHS 
lAW £0 13526. Section 3,5 

LJatQ: JUT 2 4 201 
time, be ordered the Seventh Fleet to prevent any IIilltar.y aetial in 

either direction throagb Ta.iY8ll Stra.1ts. 

Now about the Wake Island Conference, which I attended. I have the 

record, because these are J!W' pencil notes, made at Wake Island. There 

have been misstatements about What happened. at Wake Island, but it was 

correctl¥ reported in President Tl'IJIIISIl's book. I &.'lTi ved at Wake Island 

on the plane before President Truman. You knew, I've been a friend ot' 

General MacArthur's for many years. He was Superintendent at West Point; 

rq farm is close to West Point, and I used to know him in tbe early 20's. 

We were personal :tr1ends. When I a.rri ved, I walked towvd. General Mac.Artlmr' s 

headquarters (these are ~ notes) to talk with him. He met me half way. 

He asked me, "What is this meeting abOllt? II I told him that 'the President 

wanted to discuss with him. how political. victory in Korea could be atta.1ned 

nOW' that MacArthur had won the brilliant mill tary victory. Al.so, the 

Jspanese peace treaty and all. matters in the Far East woul.d be raised. He 

seemed relieved, s8¥ing, "Good, the President wants J!W' advice." After a 

word or two of greeting to General. Bradley and Secretary of the Arrq Pace J 

who 'then came up, we had a. further ta..lk.. He took my arm and waJlted toward 

the President's incoming plene. I explained to him the strong support the 

President had given bim for the Inchon laZIdings operation. MacArtlll1r sa.1d 

that though the a.ctioo was now succ8sSf'ul., he, MacArthur, had taken a 

grave responsibil1ty_ I pointed out that perhaps the President's was at 

least equ~ grave in backing h:lm. MacArthur showed keen interest. 

In conversatian atter the conf'erence, General. MacArthur stated he was 

much impressed by the President; newspaper accounts a.nd art1c~es did not 

do him justice. Those were MacArthur I swords. Ma.cJb,'tbur expressed high 
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regard far Rankin, our Charge' in Formosa. His mesaages were objective 

I 
and not biased as W&S the case with the former Charge'. You know, 

M&cArthur didn't set alana ntb h:l.m at aJJ.. In 8Zlswer to 'IlI9 question, 

MaaArthUr sa.1d that he wuld COllIe home after the J&pa.neBe, Peace Treaty 

was concJ.uded. He lI'ould remain in. Tokyo 'Ilntil then. He hoped it would 

be over within a year. That's the Peace Tl"eaty, of course, as well as the 

war. I COlllllleD.ted on the scene of the returning procona11i.. 1 asked him, 

and he agreed to let Ross, the Press Secretary of the President , give out 

his statement at the conf'erence. I have a note to the eftect that he JUde 

the statement at the conference that "No cOlllll8llder in the history of war 

bas received more cOlllpl.ete aod adequate support f'roa &ll 868Dcies in 

Washington than I bave." Now, I don't remember the exact wording, but 

that was what I know. Wow, this was, the talk that came after and indicated 

MacArthur 1 II att:L tude aDd PreBident Tl'UIIIall' S. 

CORDIT: I believe YOIl were the one who called President Truman t s attention 

to the te.et th&t the l.etter to COIlgE'esB1I8oIl Ma.rt1ll was being Circulated. 

liARRIMAN: I don I t think so. I think he got tbat tram. other .surce B. 

Ccm>IT: He got it from other sources Y 

HARRIMAN: I don't know. Does it slV' that he got it trOll met 

ccrmIT: No, I thought I had read tba.t saaewhere. 

H.ABBlMAN: I 1.000t t reMmber. I don't i1eaember doing that. My recollection 

is that after the President had a cabinet meeting on Frtd", morning I came 

down from New Yark, a.t Secretary kbeson' 8 suggestion. He tol.d me that 

tbere were dlfficruJ.t.ies, BO I did come down and attended the meeting, Then 

the President asked the four of us [k.heson, Marsh&ll, BreiJ.lei! to COllIe to 
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hiB otnce, where he ra.1sed the question. President Truman bas recorded 

those talks. I don't have to go over them. The fOUl' of us were in con .. 

BUlta.tion with him several t_s over the weekend, and he ccmsu].ted a 

DWlber of people. I dOll't 1mow who they were. I've alW8¥s thought that 

he consul.ted Cldef Justice Vinson. 'rhere t s nC$hiD.g in his calendar which 

indicates the President did that, but I think it would have been like him, 

and I think he might likely also have consulted Sam Ra7burn, in whose 

judgment he had a great de&l. of confidence. The President was 11 ving in 

BlAir House at the time, and there t s no indication on his schedule. There 

is a YOUDg man who's studying Chief Justice VinSal'S life and writing a 

book about him, and he told me he would~ook this up. He did laiow that 

President Truman consulted Chief Justice Vinson on a nUDLber of occasions, 

in quite an s.ppropriate W8¥, on matters which he thought were of special 

1I1CIIIIeD.t. He bad great confidence in Chief Justice Vinson I s judgment, so I 

wouJ.dn I t be surprised if' on Bund8¥ t which was a quiet day tor us, he didn't 

arrange for Chief Justice Vinson to ccme andaeeehim, and possibly also 

Sam. aayburn. 

The handling of theMaoArthur situation, I think, is very typical of 

Truman. He has the reputation of mak10g,:.sna.p decisions, when actuaJJ.y, 

in lIlY' experience, be was very careful to read everything ava.1J.ab~e about 

the question and to consult everybody whose jUdgment he thought was good. 

I think the manner in which he took the MacArthur case Ul> t.rcm Fr1d8¥ until 

Monday ~efore he def1nite~ made \1P hiB IIlind 'bears this GIlt. I felt he'd 

made up his mind Friday, but he wanted to be sure that he was right. The 

axtraord.1na;ry th1ng about President Tl"WD&Il was that after be had given aJ.J. 

the attentiOll and study tha.t he could g1 ve, he faced \1P to the fact that he 
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had to -.ke a decision. He always used to say, "Well I did wh&t I thought 

was right, I did the best I cwld," and then he went haDe and went to 

sleep. He didn't rehash it. We all have a habit, I think most people haTe 

a ha.D1t, of rehashing our decisiOlls, wandering whether we're right or wrang. 

That was not Truman at all.. :Bu.t he didn't ma.ke snap decisicns, &8 1s 

senerallJ thOll8ht. Give 'em heU Harry, the buck sta.ps here, snap answers. 

Not at a.ll. He wOllld give it the most careful. consideration. I could give 

you. other cases, but I think. the MacArthur case is the most important. 

COIDIT: would you like to h.e.zard 8. gueasor an opinion about why you. tbinlt 

the Chinese came into the war. Did our crossing the 38th parall.el. a.ctua.1.ly 

trigser uythiDg? Or were they &h-eady determined'l 

HARRIMAN': It was very hard not to go forward and destroy the arm:les. 

North Korea, as you l.ook back oa it, you think. it Ddght have been wiser noli 

to have crossed the 38th parall.el.. BIlt there was great pressure to stop 

at the neck. Bevin was very strong for it, the British, &Ild there was very 

s'tftmB opinion in this country I think, among our mil1ta.ry. I've a.1.ways 

thought it Y&8 clear that if MacArthur hadn't divided:hJ,s two a.:r.m1es, the 

Eighth ArrrI:I and the Tenth Corps, it might have been different. He put 

General Almond in cl'WIJDWld. Among the newspe;per men that wa.s call.ed Opera-

tion Three stars. It was to get him the extra star, wasn't itt MacArtlmr 

left a gap between the two armies, and I still. remabef, he reckles8~ sent 

the Capi10ih Division up to the North 8Ild the Marines into the mountains 

and reservoirs. It was the Marine Commander who had sense enough not to 

go too far. I think Me.cA'rthur sent the 7th D1 vision Up to the Yal.u M ver • 

If be hadn't done all those things, and if he bad protected himseJ.t', the 
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Chinese might never have been able to break. throush. When they decided to 

attack, I don't know. It's aJ.w&ys been JIll! OJIinion tbat if *<:A:rthU.r had 

not dl Tided his conaaud and had stayed st the neck it would have been 

d1:f'f'erent. Af'ter all in these northern mountains, even the Ja.panese were 

never able to thoraushlY subjugate the Koreans. He was very reckless 

about this BI'ld disregarded aJ.l. of the intelligence which we got. Willoughby 

was undoubtedly partly at fault. 

But aJ.so I remember that at Wake Island, MacArthur s&1d scaething to 

this eftect: "I knOW'the Chinese, they will never attack, and should they 

a.ttack, it would be the bloodiest massacre in history:' He thought of the 

Chinese as being non-fighters, as they had been as mercenaries to the war 

lords. He dldn't rea.l1ze t~tUllder the Chinese CO!IIIIIm.ist discip11ne, they 

bad become a very strang fighting force. It's &l.w&18 been !l\V experience, 

&nyW'a.v, that the soldiers of almost every nation fight if they have l8ader­

sh1p. The Ch1nese COIIIlUJlists gave them that leadership. MacArthur wouldn't 

accept that. 

In answer to your question, I've al.ways thought that if MacArthur had 

st.,-ed at the neck, had not divided the caamand, and had been prep8.l'ed tor 

the a~ack, we could 'va held. It is cert~ true, that his armies were 

deteated, and if' it hadn't been for General Walker's death in the jeep 

accident and General Ridgew", t t!I appointJ:lent to take his place, 1 t might 

have been a disaster. Genera.l R1~ took eaea,nd, gave completely new 

leadership, new spirit, turned that defeated &l"IQ' into an effective att&ck-

1ng torce, and drove the Chinese back to the 38th paraJl.el. I think it 

was one ot the most remarkable te.ctica.l jobs that ~ general. has done, in 
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our history. I give Ridgw8¥ trelll8lldous credIt for that. General. 

MacArthur had more or le.s accepted the deteat and had been taJ.k1ng 

about e~uation. It did confirm ~ opinion of Walker, and al.so lIlT very 

hish regard tor Ridgway, so perhaps 11m und~ prejudiced in this case. 

But I think that military analysis will prove that to be a fact. 

OOIDBIRG: Why do 1'0\1 think that the Chinese came lnY 

KAR1UlUI: I think they came in because they saw the opportwlty to 

clobber us. They knew about the division 'Of our forces. They knew wbat 

they were up against. They didnlt want to see the ./trIericans so close to 

Manchuria, which was a very important industrial base, and they didn't 

Uke to see their sister socialist country, Borth Korea, overrun by the 

Imperialists. ftlat ' s all I C&I1 SIQ'. Certa1nly StaJ.in must have encouraged 

thea. 

Also, there was the most terrible nonsense that was talk.ed about at 

that time -- that if we had dra,pped a tew baabs 011 Manchuria it would 

have made the attack illlpossible. That I 8 nonsense. It was an overestima-

tion of What could be done. but peopl.e don t t recognize that we had a 

8811ctuary too. We had three air fields, I thiIllt, in SOIlth Korea, 811.d our 

planes were wing to wing. It there'd been a seriouB air attack trcm tbe 

North those airplanes cOllld I ve been blotted out. .Aa the Jap8Dese did in 

Ma.nlla, it you remember. So tbat that B&I1ctu&Z7 was very 1Ja.portant to UB. 

We had several bundred miles frcm the Yalu River to the 38th parallel, aDd 

our air force had ever,y opportunity to do everything it could, and it did 

everything it cou.ld, to stop th1s advance, but it wasnlt effective. This 

idea. at balbins Manchuri& - .. the President was very wise not to get us into 
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that because that ~tve gotten us into a ~or situation. 

I ~s felt that. atter thill brilliant victory. at Inchon, General 

¥acArthur suttered the most !mm1l1atins and unneces sary defeat in the 

North entire4 because of obstinacy etl1d contempt far the Chineae cap­

abilities. He certa1n~ was warned by the Chiefs of Statf'. Of course, 

the Chiefs of' stat'f' didn't order him back. They should l ve , but this is 

part of the ~stique of GeneraJ. MacArthur. Theile men were aU so junior 

to him. I don't know what it was -- they had. a thiDg about him -- or 

wb&tever you. call it. 

By the wq, I' d like to say this. I had a last frienlUy talk with 

General. MacArthur, in Bpi te of all tlle cOIIIIDent that there had been in the 

pa.per abou.t m-Y baving told rruman that he ought to fire him -.nd so forth. 

I saw GeneraJ. MacArthur at the dinner 8i ven for the Tilles Front Pace 

People. abou.t 300 of us. I Budde~ Baw him quite close. I thought, 

well, he must know I'm here, so I decided to ~ up to General. MacArthur. 

I went 'W to him, and even before I could shake biB hand, he said, "Oh, 

Averell, 1'111 so Slad to see you. I r~er you came to m;y headquarters, 

ln, when was it, in December, 1945 and were the first one to aavise lIII8 

about the difficulties we. vere going to have with the "sians." I said, 

"No, it wasn't December, it was January ~." He said, uYes, I've &1-

wqs been gratef'uJ. to 7OU." NQW, he chose to disregard the incident in 

Korea. That was Jq last taJ.k with him, and we parted with mutual. respect. 

I certainly had great respect for hat in spite of the blunder that he 

1I8de. 

Go.tDBIitPG: In the years ial8d1ataq follOlr.l.ng WorJ.d War II, did you and 
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other ~eaders in the American Government have the feeling that we were 

engaged in a competition with the Soviet Union? 

HARRIl4AN: When was tb1s'l 

GOlDBERG: From ~945 on. 

llARRIMAB: From 1945, did I think we were engaged in a competition with 

the Soviets1 Well. m;y position has not chanBed since the statement I 

made in 1945, and I 8" it today. We had to recognize that our ideolOS1-

cal objectives and the Soviet ideological objectives were ir.reconcilAble. 

BIlt we have to find some way to caapose our differences in different parts 

of the world, in order to live without war on this small. planet. 'J!bey 

want J they are determined to foster what we call CaIIIIlmist dictatorships; 

they c&:U them dictatorships of the proJ.etariet, whereas we believe 0\1r 

interest and security Will best be f"Ilrthered by encouraging governments 

responsi ve to the will of the people. '1'h1s we Camlot C'ClJllrcmise J and 

they wen't comprOlll.ise, and there will be this caapetition. I think I wa.s 

relati ve'~ one of the e8.l'li·est to point this out. 

I've forgotten when peaceful coexistence was first mentioned. I 

wrote an article, in wt:L1ch I said that it's not peaceful. coexistence, it's 

competitive coexistence. 

I made the above statement in an off record talk to editors, calum-

Dists, and publishers in San Francisco in May 1945 at the U.N. eCllf'erence. 

Two men got up and walked out, s~ng they wouldn I t listen to that war­

monger anymore. One of them was Ra:ymond Gram Swing, 8l1d the other was 

WaJ.ter Lippaann. RaiYmond Gram Swing came and apologized to me a year 

later. He recosn1zed that I was right, but needless to say, Mr. L1ppaann 

d:ld not. 
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My position has not changed. I was waminS people as ear~ as '44, 

that we were going to have difficulties, warning the Pres1dent, but I 

was never negat1 vee I was never what they calJ.ed a CoJ.d War Wa.:rr1or, I 

was never for giving up. In the winter of 1946, in an interview with 

Quent1n Reynolds on radio, I said that our posture should alw-.ys be to 

hold out the tr1endJ.¥ hand but keep our gua.rd up. That's about all I can 

tell. yo\l about ~ position, but the records and telegr811S to Roosevelt are 

V'f!!rY' clear in '44 and '45 that toresaw increasing difficulty, 8ZId then m;.v 

verbal. report to President Truman in '46. 

Let me Just 883 that I s&\y the exact same thing today. PeopJ.e who 

think that detente means that the Soviets are going to stop f'urtber1ng 

their CCIIIInUlist objectives just don't understand. I talked to Brezbnev 

about it, and he bas a sim1lar understanding, the one that I described. It's 

a step by step proposition, he said to me, settling those pOints of con­

flict where there can be a. possibillty of difficUlties between us J.eadins 

to military action. They're dete1'lld.ned to avoid beccm:l.ng involved again. 

The ceJ.ebration. I just attended carmemorat1ng the 30th 8I1Ili Yers&ry of VE-Day, 

was a celebration ot peace, 30 years at peace. It gave great credit to the 

Red .Arm:f and the heroism. and the deterllination and sacrifices of the Russian 

peopl.e under the great J.eadersh.j.p of the inspired Camaun1st Party. tor the 

30 years ot peace. Brezhnev cOIDented that the sol1da.rity of the so-cal.l.ed 

SociaJ.ist Bl.oc, will be expanded, that the sociaJ.ist countries are bound to 

exp!lZld. They're going to go ahead in all. of this, and they assume we will 

do what we can to hol.d the line on Caaunist penetration. 

To me, one of' the great tragedies today is the fact that the CIA's 

Action. Pr~ams, of which the 1m,portant ones were approved by the 
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President of the Ul11ted. States J seem to be no ~cager possible. We very 

much need actiClls'li.o he~p where we are asked to heJ.p counter the C01IIIlUll1st 

undermining and subversive actions which are going on. Of' course, the 

CIA needs more effective supervision by the administration and Congress. 

I just want to sive you one case in pOint. In Italy, we used to give 

money to the nDD-CcanU%list labor unions in order to hej.p them conduct 

their operations. The Russians g1 ve a great deal. of money to the CCIIIIlUD.-

1st unions. We no longer g1 ve the Italian non.-Cammm.ist unions money. 

'rherefore, the CODImlJlist unions a:re tncreaa1ng. You may ask. wl:Jf' the 

Itallans don't su;pport their own nOll-C0IIIIUll1st U1liona. They don' t pay 

dues, in the wli\Y our union members do. Why donlt they'? I don't know, 

but the ItaJ.ians dOll't lMQ' taxes. It I B very IIII10h to our interest to do 

that sort of thing. 

We've seen these events taking pl.ace in Pol"t'ugaJ.. Noth1rls 1s done 

to check this. A sm&1l group of military men have taken aver in a 

country that we thought was NATO mil1tary-m1nded. It's neglect on our 

part. If' we open up the wor~d to Caam1st infUtration and auVversion l 

without IUV counter.asures to h~ those democratic parties that ask our 

helpl we're going to see tbe kind ot thing that happened in Portugal. re­

peat 1tselt in other countries. I rill gladly get this on the record, 

'because I tee~ tliis very t.t:rongly. (See copy of' excerpts of .r:t testi.Jaorly 

of' J~ 15, ~gr5 to House sub-cOlllDittee attached) 

GOIDBBRG: Do you think that in the years a.t'ter World War II, tbe same 

period that welve been talking about, President TrUII8I1 and other ~a.der8 

f'elt threatened by the Soviet Union! 

HARRIMAN: I th1nlt we had too much confidence 111 ourselves. I didn I t 
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1mOW' that we felt threatened so JIIlch as that other countries were being 

threatened whCIIL we felt were 'Vital. to our security. But I do remember 

that the Marsball Plan was being considered by Congress a.nd it was running 

into very considerable difficulties. The coup in Czechoslovak1a was one of 

the thinss that helped materi~ to get the Marshall Plan through. No­

body" I don't think. BIlYbody, felt directly threatened a.t the time. The 

people senerally 4I1dn't realize the need tor action of the kind tba.t 

President Truman proposed until the Czech coup. He got the cooperation 

of Congress through the cooperaticn at Senator Vadenberg, the Bepu.bllcan 

chairman of the Foreign Relations Committee. He deserves our full. credit. 

I didn't feel that there was a feeling of threat so much as a feeling of 

necessity to do scmething ·to prevent Soviet action fran being taken that 

might threaten Western European countries. If' we didn't do sometb.1.ng, 

then there YOIlld be a threat. I don't knOW' whether yw see the difference here. 

The Marshal1 Plan was protective actiOl1. 

I felt at the time and still believe that Stalin broke bis Yalta agree-

ments, No. ~ because he found out that the CCIIIINIl1st Pa.rties were nat as 

popu.lar as he had been led to believe" and they couJ.d not win eJ.ect1on 

victories as he t d been led to belleve. He allowed an election to take 

place in Hungary. 5~ of the people voted for the Smal lboJ..ders pa.rty, I 

think, and ~ about 1"'" tor the CCDDImistS. The smaJ.l. peasant party took 

over the control or the Government, but it wasn't very uany months before 

they were squeezed out and the CQDIII.UIluts took over. We Bee what 1s 

happening in Portug&l.. There's no doubt 1n rq mind that Stalin 1"ores8N' 

in Europe a ccmpJ.ete disruption of the economy. not ~ the destruction 

at factories, but no lLODey to 1'1nance the necessa.ry iJqports of raw 
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materials and food. He saw hunger, sreat unem,ployment .a.bead. Stalin 

once s&1d tc;> me that Ccmmnlsm. breeds in the cesspOols of capitaJism, 

and he saw conditions deve~op:lng in Western Europe which would give theIR 

a great cbance to take over. NOW', ot course, the CCIIIIIIIID'liat parties were 

very strans in both Italy and Franee because they'd been active in the 

underground, 8l1d I think it it hadn't been tor the Marshall Plan, Stalin's 

influence in Western Europe would have been very IIIlch expanded. But, as 

I 8B¥, it wasn~t a feelins of' a direct threat, so IIlIlCh as it was the :feel­

ing we must take constructive action or else there would be a threat if 

Western Europe f'ell under staJ,in's control. 

GOLDBIRl: When did we perceive the possible military threat? 

1l.ARRI6Wf: I th1nlt the first real f'ee.Ung of' military threat came f'raa the 

blockade of' Berl1n. t.l'he.t was in J\me t 48, as I recall. And that of' course 

led rapidly to NP!rO. Vandenberg made a speech, and I tb:1nk NATO started 

the foUowing year. I know tbat I vas very strongly tor it. The War De-

pa:rtment sent, I th1nlt, General LeJm1tzer over to work on haw large a mill-

tary establishment the EuJ:o~ ecooames coulA support. My off'1ce 'Worked 

very closely with the War Dep&Ttment group to an&:qze what cOl1l.d be done". 

I f'eJ.t that 1q;>ortant as recovery was, there needed to be protection 

against the threat of' attack. It vas insurance we ware taking out. Hoffman 

didn't want to have q'thiDg to do with war, and he was probably :Pretty 

much opposed to military ald. He wanted to avoid any contact with 1t, he 

wanted to bave the Xarshall PJ.an entirely pure. I didn't f'ee~ that way 

about it. I felt that we ought to see to it that milita.ry- protection was 

devel.oped, and then, of course, ~ateron I was chairman of the first Three 

Wue Men, if' you remember, which ana.lyzed the capabilities of the European 

members of' LtL'O. 
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GOU>SIRG: You IIII!Intioned the Berlin Bl.ockade as a maJor turning point in 

perceiving a po8B1b~e mUitary threat fralt the Soviets. Wbat other 

threatening turning points of tills kind in our relations wi tb the Soviets 

did you see during these years? 

l1ARRIMAN: I of course, s_ the detail.s, while I was still _&Saador. The 

Warsaw uprising in 1944 and the retusal. of stalin to let us use our a1It 

shuttle facilities to permit dropping Bup.plles on Warsaw was a very desper­

ate period for me. We f'1naJ.Jy got him to agree to do it, but it was too 

~a.te. He very dlB~ sdd later OIl. that he ~_s~~erstoQd what had· c.~ed 

the Warsaw people to rise. He bad thought it was "adventur18l1l" in the 

beg1nn1ng, but he discovered that the Germuls were going to drart all the 

maJ.e Pol.es and put them. to work, and it was either being sla.ves or f'1gb.tlng. 

Then, in the last dqs, when the Russians took P.r~ which was the Eastern 

part of Wa.rsaw, <Xl the eastern side of the Vistula River, they did give 

asslstlUlce, but it was much too late. One thing tha.t is true however, is 

that the Red A:rrq was stopped by the VistuJ.a. They didn' t have the landing 

craf't to go across; they were way ahead of' their supplies. They galloped 

through Poland, dr1 ving the German forces in retreat. ~ey were 1f8¥ &bead 

of their suppl1es of all. kinds t heavy artillery, and other equ~t. 

General. Deane knew about this. His book which is & .at excellent book, 

called "strange Alllance't, published in '47, gives a picture of the Red 

Artq adva.nc1ng, and the su;ppJ.1es coming along as best they cou.l.d. If & 

truck broke down, they cOlllD8Ddeered peaaant ax ca.rts, and pIlt &8 JIIIlCh of 

the stuff' &8 they coul.d in them a.ud on they went. They were v~ ahead of 

their sUP.Plles. It is folly to think that the Red ArrII:I eould have walked 

across tile Vistula. at the end of JUl,y ~944. Inc1dentaJ.ly, Hitler, I th1nk., 
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diverted three divisions, for the defense of Warsaw, wbich had not been 

ex.pected. Three of tbeirgood d1visions. 

ArJ.yway, I was going to s8¥ that I was conscious of the differences 

that would u1i1e and continue to arise and that was why in May 1.9t-5 I 

made that very pJ.a.1n off the record to the AIIlerican press J who· were then 

UDder the illusicm that we would be world.Dg with gaJ.J.a.nt aJ..J..:1es for peace 

for all time. 

GOWBERG: lihat other events in addition to the .Berlin Bl.ockade woul.d you 

incl.ude in a Jist of' turning points in our relat101lshlp? 

HABRlMAN: M f'ar as I was concerned I tras trying to give you the view 

during the war time :period. 

GOIlIBImG: What about a:rter the war! 

HABRIMAN: Attar the war, the Czech coup and before that a.ll the difficul­

ties about Poland, R'I.mIan1a etc., a.t the Foreign Minister meetings. 

GOLDlBBG: You mentioned. earJier the explosion of the atomic device by the 

Soviets in ~t 1949. 

HARRIMAN: That came flo coupJ.e of years earlier than most people thought. 

GOIlIBEBG: What was the rea.ction of ~he ITesident in the White House? 

HA'RRlMAN: I've no idea. In '49 I was in Paris. I was in Paris f'r(ID. 

Mq '48 until the end of June 1950. 

GOLDBImG: Do you feel that the biggest event attect1ng the view of the 

President and the :people around him ton.rd the Soviets was the caaing of 

the Korean Wa.r? 

HARRIMA1I: I think he llretty well understood the stt.tim after the Czech 

coop and then the Berlin Bl.ockade. I don't think. he needed eny more COD-

vincing than that. 
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GOmBERG: But the reuOll I keep raising this 1s that the 1?l"esident still 

continued to sit on the Defense budget dlU'in€; these years. He kept it 

down. No matter what was happening, he insisted on a. lid, on a very 

rigid ceiling. 

lIARRIMAlf: He wanted, of course, his daaestic prosrams to go through. 

But, ;you're quite right. As far as the Defense budget is concerned, the 

Korean War was the thing that brclte the inertia. Part of tba.t, of course, 

'WaS that Louis Johnson behaved very badlY during tha.t period. He talked 

abalXt t8lt1ng the tat out, he d1dn' t take the fat rut, he stopped procuring 

essential :adlltary hardware, and he took 8.W8¥ the sinews which made our 

forces effective. It W8.8 a. great tragedy. 

GOLDBERG: What do you think the President would have done about the 
" . 

Defense budget absent the Karean War? 

HABBIMAN: I have no idea. 

Of course today, I do believe that this groap, Brezbnev and his 

colleagues, a.:re dedicated to peace, to avoid W8.l' in every possible ~. 

I think if' you'd have been at the celebration, 70'11 would have seen it as 

a most unique celebration. One th1nkB of marching soldiers and tanks 

l"WD.bl1ll8 to celebrate a victory. There wa.sn' t a soJ.dier 1n sight except 

~gua.rds, and not a piece of hardware of any kind, shape, description. 

Red Square was used to honor the veterans who wallted by in their 0Im 

civilian clothes, and the KamsaDOl. children were there with flowers. 

That was the celebration of' Red Square. And then the speeches, and the 

wol.e atmosphere was gl.ory to tbe great sacrifice that had been Jllllde, 

that had brought peace. I do want to underline that we're OVeremphasizing 
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the Ddl1tar,y and undereBtimatins the political and subversive actions 

which the Soviets are using to undermine the so called Western countries. 

We're particrul.&rly overem,phasizing the stra.tegic nuclear. when we' re 

still well ahead. of the Russians. Of' course, both sides have more the.n 

enough to destro,y the other in a second strike. 

GOU>BBBG: You think we still. are ahead? 

HARRIMAN: Oh yes, we have 8,000 or more warheads; they have only 2500. 

They, of course, can MIRV and they can ca.tch us in a decade, bUt they're 

not there now. We ought to concentra.te on coming to a.sreements, not at 

the level of Vladivostok but reductions belutr that, and I think we can dO 

it if we're reasonable. But we are neglecting, I think, our conventiona.:l 

torces, and we 1II1st keep up the quality of our equipment and adequate 

convent1onaJ. torces. one ot the sreat tragic losses of Vietnam was the 

dra.t't. Now, we've caae to a point where the cost of our conven~iODal 

forces is so great. We must have adequate forces to prevent a Korean type 

of operation aga1n, nat by the RedIirJIl:f but by otber SOviet supported 

people. And wo, an adequate and proper action program for the CIA \Ulder 

caretul supervision. 

GOJl)m:RG: To what extent did President Tl"IJlI8.n see foreign aid and U. s. 

rearmament as directly cOIIIpetit1ve'l 

H.ARRD!AI!J: I have no idea. I knaw that in the world as a whole, he £elt 

that the two shOliLd be kept in balance. He didn't want to put too IIIllch 

military weight on tlle recovering countries or an the deve~cping nations, 

and that was ~ he establlshed the MIltuLl Security Administration, which 

save me as the administrator the caltrol over both the mil1tary aDd the 
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econOlld.c, to lI&ke sure that the demand for tbe military expenditure or 

our etlcouragement of militar,y- expenditure on the part of other nat1cns, 

whether it be N~O or others, would not weaken their essential econamical 

deve1opaent. I know how he felt about intematianal. &fi'a.1.rs, but daDeS­

tically, I don't know. 

GOIDBIRG: In the period wben you were in the White House and at the 

MI1tual Security Agency, do you have any knowledge of the extent to whiC!h 

the President was getting regular int'ormatioo about the Soviet armed torces, 

their atomic capabUities and delivery s;ystemsf Did he get inf'ormation of 

HAImDfRl: I don't recall. I know when I was in the White House I lsnew 

the iDformtion that was there, but I don't remember the details. 

GOWB8M: Is it your recoUection tbat during the period of the Korean 

War that th81"e was in· Washington a very ccms1derab1e fear of Soriet inten-

tiona with particul.a.r reference to mill ta.ry action'l 

HARRIMAN: Well, I don 't see how you. could possib~ avoid being concerned 

when you saw what happened. in Korea" and that certa1nly did alert the 

CDlmtry to the dUlgers of aggression on the part ot the Soviets. I think 

that !rito's cOIIIII8nt to me, which I described is very interesting -- that 

Sta.l1n was very cautious about using the Red A1:Iq but very ready to use 

bis satellites, when he thought he could get IJlIf'Iq with it. 

GOIDBERG: 1!he point is tha.t the Sorieta did not have an ablllt7 to strike 

a.t us directly during this period. So that our concern vas for &Laewhere 

in the worl.cl ra.ther than tbe lhlited Sta.tes. 

BARRDUN: You. _el, as far as the nuclear is coocemeci. 
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GOIDBBBG: Yes. 

HARRllUB: But then, I don Jt think President T1"UIII8D. gave very lIlUCh thought 

to usiDg nucJ.ear power for offensive actions. He didn't in KorelL. 

GOIDBImG: But this is a matter of' posBib~e Soviet agreasion. You :reaember 

there was concern by the Joint Chief's and by others about & per:i..od of maxi­

mum danger as a resuJ.t of' the Soviet buildu:p of atomic ca.pa.bill ties. 

HAlUlIMAB: Yes, I know, and then there was the tremendous wave of civil 

defense. When I beeaae Governor of lfew York in '55, I found there was a 

civilian defense operation, which I continued, and there was a tear that 

the Soviets Dl1ght use nuclear attack at that time. Rockefeller continued 

it. Now I understand the Chillese,the Peking Chinese, a.re telling us that they 

are protecting their peopJ.e with &11' raid sheJ.ters, and we shoul.d be doing 

the same tb1ng. But it is in their interest to fan the conf'llct with the 

West, to keep the Russians off their neck. There's a very reaJ. tear between 

MoscOII' and Peking. It is sCllll8Wbat more relaxed at the present t1ae on both 

Bides. A few yeB.l'B ago, the Yellow Peril was on the lips of everyone in 

M0800ll'. Ob the Chinese side J there was a fear of' prevent! ve attack, nucl.ear 

attack by the Russians, and they were" prepllol'ed to face it. But I dOD.' t 

believe that the Russians have now a.n;y- intention of using nucJ.ear weapons 

in a first strike; they know how destructlvelt voul.d be. I don't know 

whether this is a good thing to talk about. When will th1s interview be­

came public? 

GOLDBIRG: It is not going to be maile public; It is simpJ.¥ going to be 

used as a source tor our histories. 

HARRIMAN: I bad a very interesting talk. with Mikoyan. He's retired, you 

know J in MOscow. He came to the dinner g1 veil by the Allbassador, and he 
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was put next to me. He told me some very interesting things about bis re­

lations with Khrushchev. This is &II. euae.z1.ng revelation ot the intimacies 

01' theKr8ml.in; I've never heard of anyone taJ.king 80 freely before. He 

said that IOlruBhchev had a nair and abill t;r but was a very ignorant man 

wl10 knew noth1n& about foreign polley. He t d on4 bad tour years of educa­

tion. Mikoyan hed opposed Khrushchev' B proposition to IIIlte a separate 

peace with the East Germans. He had said that was very dangerous and would 

lead to d1f:f'1culty. He was opposed to the putting of nucJ.ear weapons in 

Cuba and gave g:reatcredi t to President Kennedy for IIIBking it possible tor 

Khrushchev to w1tbdraw. Miko;ran said that as a reward tor being opposed 

to the operation, Khrushchev s~t him to Cuba to convince Castro that the 

miSSiles shOllld COIle out. At one paint, which was typical. of Khrushchev's 

ignorance, KhrwIhchev said, ''Well, I mow how the answer will be, wetll 

give these weapons, these JDiss1bs, to castro." Mlkoyan el.aiDled he had 

told Khrushchev that "that was the worst thing in the worl.d to do. Castro 

would then be able to use them against the tlhlted States and the United 

States wouldn't care about CUba, but they would send their att&clt against 

us /floviet l1D.loi/ and we woul.d be destroyed. We would be in the hands of 

Castro. lOlrUsbchev said he guessed I was right about that, 80 be dropped 

that one. It Mikoyan gave great credit to Kennedy tor the $teps he had taken 

for Nlrbg it easy, as easy as possible, by accepting the suggestion to 

agree·not to invade Cuba. This made it poss1ble for Khrushcbev to S"," that 

that 'was bis only reason tor giving the missiles to CUba. I think this was 

unusual. for & member of the Poll t'uro to taJ.k to a foreigner abOllt his in­

timate relatims. I think this ought to be kept in-house, certa1nl.y as long 

as MikG>yaD and I are alive. Don't you find it faSCinating? 
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HARRIMAN: Ot' course, he was very unhappJ tbat President Eisenhower didn r t 

So to Moscow. I W8.S there wben General. Eisenhower came a.t the end of 

World W&.r II and be had a tre.ndous WEll.come. 

GOIDBERG: That was in 1.960, because of the U-2 incident. 

~: Yes, because of the U-2 incident. 

GOLDBERG: When was this discussion with M11toyan? 

HARRJ:MAN: This was the evening' of Friday the 9th of Ma.,y, 1.915, tbis year. 

GOIDm:RG: Do you remember in the White House the peopl.e who were cl.osest 

to the President an stratesic and nstiooal security matters, bis chief 

ad:VisorsT 

lIABRDW'l: Who were his chief advisors? 

GOIDBERG: Yes, Truman' 8 chief advisors. 

IiABRllUlf: Well, of course, he alwa.,ys had .Admiral Souers. 

Well, of course, I wu in Moscow until 1946 and then in LondCll. I 

didn't came back until OCtober 1946, 80 I don 't have ~ laiowledge of that 

period. 

GOlDBERG: Was Clark Clifford quite al.ose to the President'l 

HARRIMAN: Clark Cllfford IIad a good deal. to do with it; he was his Counsel. 

He had been a Y0UD8 naval. officer; he had no great experience in mUitary 

ma.ttars. Then he had Admiral Souers who was handling the National Security 

Af'ta.1rs, wasn I t he? 

GOIDJBRG: Souers, yes. 

H.ARRIMAN: President Truman. respected General Bradley highly. General 

Bradley had inf1.uence; tb.a.t was in 1950. In ~94-7 I was the one wbo vas 
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CCIIIIlerce encouraged the legisJ.ation that permitted us to Bet up controls 

of so-ca.lJ.ed strategic items. We bad the first list. What has appaUed 

me is that it has been perverted since, and nC7tf' we've been utterly stripped. 

We I ve let Europe and Japan take all this billions of doll.ars of' business, 

and we"ve had very little of it. It has been a great loss to us. We 

baventt had the export of our machinery and maclline tools. We are still 

stupid about it. This collapse of the Trade Agreement is most unfortunate 

from our standpoint as well as tbat of' tbe Russians. Whoever thinks it~s 

a smart thing to do just doesn't understand the Russians. The Soviets look 

upon our withholding M.F.N (Most Favored Nation) as a political. insult as 

if' we dan t t treat them as we do other nations. There' s no doubt also that 

trade does in a small wa,y tend to bring them out of tbeir shell. I think 

that everything we can do to bring them out of their shell, the better it 

is. That includes cuJ.tural exchange, incl.udes encouraging them to came 

here, and includes encour~ Americans to go to the Soviet Union. And 

in ~ ~B encouraging contacts between our scientists, our medical 

people, aU that Id.nd of thing. I have felt that during the war and since 

the war. 

Roosevelt had a very- strong feeling the Russians were a very ral.1g1ous 

people a.ud that they would not be controlled for long by 811 atheist philoso­

phy. I was never as optimistic as he was, but I believed that in time the 

RIlss1an people WOUld demand more freed an and that the Kremlin would be 

responsive to SQ1Jle extent at least to world opinion. But I never thoUght 

it could be done in public government negotiation. They'd never sell their 

44 

. 'i.e;; ··:ls diN;. j /ili. , . 



• 
• 

""'. ",-~"~,,-,.- .. _~...,."',,, " .,_ ..... =~ ........ ~ __ .... -... · ........ ~1!"'~"!!!' ...... _r·.·"! .... ·.r:.·.<: .••. _ ... ,'.>tI _~,:~:>",~~ ...... ~.~~., ... ___ . 

Page determined to be Unclassified 
Reviewed ChIef. ROD. WHS 
lAW EO 13526. Section 3.5 

Uata: JUl 2 4 2.01 
ideology for a bill.ian dollars or so of credits anymore than any other 

peo:ple with streng ideologies. I thought that they would gradua..U.y change. 

That has happened , it has been very sJ.ow" but there is a b1g chanie in the 

lite at the Soviet Union com,pa.red to what it was. Instead of J.ett1ng O\1t a 

few hundred Jews·, they J.et aut 35,,000 J.ast year. And they wouJ.d ccmtinue 

to do so if Senator Ja.cltSOll hadn't tried to malte it ':to public condition of 

our trade. As I have told him - I've told everybody -- his amendment 

~ be counter-productive, and the whoJ.e business YOUl.d coJJ.&pse. The7'1l 

go back to more restrictive practices which is going an now. 

There is a lot of stupid1 t:r on the pe.rt of JIISIlY Amet'icans as to how to 

deal with them. There's this whole idea yoo. can bang the tabJ.e and they'll 

respond. That's nonsense. They are very proud at their newly-won strength 

and are not going to be kicked arwnd. They CaD. be persuaded to do things 

if' it is ca.ref'u.1.ly h8.ncued, and above all. elBe, they want to prevent 8. 

direct confrontation with us.; they don't want war. If anybody had been 

there at the victory ceJ.ebr&t1C1b. .. • • it was a very fascinating experience 

for me. You al.wB¥s J.earn. Every time I go to the Soviet union -. I've 

been seven tiaes since the end of the war -- l've J.earned saaething. I 

~ea.rned very def1n1 teJ.y this time, confirming m:f belief, that detente 1s 

sceeth1ng to which Brezhnev has coamitted hi_elf, and" in a way, he is in 

political. difficuJ.ty if he doesn't succeed. He not only wants bUt needs 

some movement of detente, but detente to him 1s not abandoning the Soviet 

lli'1ve to CCIIIIIU.Il1ze the worl.d at a.:u, but rather settllng speCific situa­

tions -- getting controJ. of the nuclear arms race J getting a sett~ement in 

the MiddJ.e East. He wants & sett~ement in the Middle East in wh1ch he has 
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& hand in spite of what peopl.e B8¥. He wants to have SOUle asre~htJ' 'in 20JS 

EI1ro,pe which will relieve the tensions so that there woa.' t be dtmger of 

a controntation, for ex8lllpl.e, the Berlin Agreement. Bllt they are ilot 

go1llg to chfulge their idealogy, &rld they a.re not goinS to accept tbe 

status quo in the West. He wants us to accept the status quo in Eastern 

Europe, but he won't accept the status lUo in the west. SClllebody coined 

the phrase, ''What's mine is mine, and what I s yours is negotiable. II I 

th1Dlt we I d better recognize that, but we don 1 t. 

It bas been their consistent policy, aJ.though this desire for detente 

is Sallething started by Khrushchev in the last years. When be wanted, 

he spoke aboot the spirit of Camp Dand and that kind of thing. It was 

very interesting, Brezhnev told me that they had d1f'f'1cul.t1es in 1972, an 

account of' Nortb Vietnam, in permitting President Nixon to COllIe to Moscow. 

Of coarse those d1ttieulties were mining Haiphong harbor, you remember. I 

thougirt; that would end the cha.D.ge of the Nixon visit, but they recosnized 

that Khrushchev 1 s overdoing the U-2 incident prevented detente trom start­

ing in 1960, and they didn I t -want to we.! t another 12 years. So he practi-

c~ as much as said he waived th&t because of the illpOl'tance he placed 

on detente. Now everybody seems to bave the idea that tbey a:re tbe only 

ones who gain by detente, but I think. we have just as IIl1cb interest as tbey 

have in preventing nuclear war and relieving tensions. I .. quite ready 

to accept cOIIIpetitive coexistence, bave confidence in the soundness of' our 

ideals ot freedom, which I think people have struggled far through the 

centuries, and I don' t believe that Cc::mn'Unist dictatorShiPS will sweep the 

worl.d~ if we have wbat I call. cCQli)etitive coexistence. 
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GOL1)BERG: One element of that cOJIIletitive coexistence has been in arms 

caqpetitlon. 

HARRIMAN: Yes, 1md I think in the nuclea:r field we are begiDDing to get 

it under control, bave to get it under control, and if we can, do more -­

I donI t know when we are going to be abJ.e to do sametbing in Europe -- but 

there is at least some Indlcatit1l that the Soviets w8Z1t to do scaething. 

But we've got this idea of' baJ.anced reduction in force, relating to the 

distance from the scene. We've got to recosn1ze that they are not going 

to do that. I think: ve'dbetter go with a percentage basis. But this is 

too complicated to talk about. 

GOLDBERG1 Do you feel that we forced the strategic arms com,petltlotl ever 

the ~ears? 

HARBIMAl\T: I YOIlld think that that was true, yes. I think that in '68 we 

were in a moh better position to make an agreement. The great tragedy of 

Czechoslavakia was that it prevented President Johnson's meeting with 

Kosyg:1n and ste.rting the arms talk then bef'ore MIRV. Each one of these 

advances has been on the part of' the U'.n1 ted states. !Oleir generaJ.. atti-

tude has been that we have got to have equivalence, but they a.re not wllJ.1Dg 

to appear to the world. to be behinci us, in ~ tecbDoJ.ogy. So when we get 

MIRVs, they've got to get MIRVs, not for defense so much as from the sta.nd-

point of prestige. And Brezhnev has been quoted as sa.,ying that if you go 

forw&rd with your Trident we're going to have to have the Trident. Now 

whetber be real.l.;y means that, I don't know, but in any eveJ;lt we have been 

ahead in every ene or the scientific advances, and there is a desire on 

their part to catch up. The only place where they are ahead of us, of 
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course, is in the throw' weight, wtl1ch we decided not t.o go to. We decided 

to go to adequate expl.os1va power with greater accuracy and penetration, 

and now, suddenly, we a.re loold.ng on the throw weight as the great threat. 

I think we have got to find a formula to equate one against the other. 

Eve:ry t1llle we go &bead with a new weapon system, there 1s going to be 

pressure on the Soviet ~eaders to deve~op the same thing. It is a matter 

of prestige, if you want. • • • 

OOIiDBERG: It ~ also be a matter ar interaction. 

liARRIMAI(: Of course, people over here don't real.1ze What to them a.re fight­

ing words. The worst fighting words that we use are "negotiation tram 

strength. It That to them meana that we are goiJlg to try~o_t:~C?~.~.~~_de-_ 

ciaians against their will, due to our military capabilities. We ought to 

quit using it. They have the same spectrum of opinion on mil1tary matters 

as we have, from the hard-liners to what I would calJ. mare reUWlaba people. 

Koqg1n is one of those more reasonable ones who want to see their resources 

used towards the deve10pment of' Russia for the Russian peto.pl.e, bath because 

of the p1"8ssure internaJ.l¥ and also because they th1Dlt the CODP.Unista af'ter 

50 years) ought to do a better job for their people. On the other baD:i" 

they I va got the Grecbkos who Ve working for heavier mill tary ex,peudi tures. 

Every time we strike a grandiose note or issue e. cbaJ.J.enging statement 

that ]N1ls the .rqg OIlt f'rom under the KOSygins, just &B Grechko' s statements 

pull. the rug out fran under our -- you. maar caJ.l them does if' you want to --

I call. tbem reasonable people, it encOIU'agea the hard-liners. These are 

things that people 4on ' t \mderstand. I don't mow wby we have such great 

ignorance about What lII&kes the Soviet leadership tick. 
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GOIDBImG: 'lbUllt you very much, Governor Ha.:rr1man. T.bis v:LlJ. be of very 

great help to us. 

HABRIM.Alf: I am ready 8IlY time to draw Ql ~ experience tor the historical 

record for what it is worth. I know no ane will accept it Y1tho1lt weigh­

ing it, but I haven't a.J..wqs been wrong in dealing with the Soviet Union. 

Re1\1lelllber, we reached agreement, the first nucJ.ea.r &gI:'eement, CD the J.imited 

test ban. That was the result at President Kennedy's announcing that he· 

was not going to lII&lte any more tests, we'd retra.1.n as la:tg as the other 

side retrained. I _Belf believe that that technique was the right one. 

It we woul.d say tb.at we are not go1Dg to do this provided the ather side 

shows restraint, we' d get lIIlch further 'With them than 1t we 88\Y we are 

going ahead because the other side is. We are going to keep &head ot tb8lll. 

That kind of bravado 1s disastrous, whereas the ta.k1ng ot a sensible posi­

tion in our own natiana:L interest and then demand1Dg that they sbow s1m:l.-

J.a.r restraint cauld be effective. I) think they'd respond. I've reason to 

believe that they'd respond. 

~g;a. QPPI811CrJ fleE 01'1£ t 
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